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Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning shared

Sent: 17 November 2023 11:18

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02514/LBC

Attachments: North Walls_Site Plan Existing Proposed South Sectional West Elevations.pdf

FYI 
 
Development Management 

Chichester District Council 
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC 
 

From: haig.dalton@chilcroft.co.uk <haig.dalton@chilcroft.co.uk> 
Sent: 17 November 2023 11:07 
To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02514/LBC  
  
This Message originated outside your organization. 

Good morning, 
  
Please find attached the additional plans as requested. 
  
Kind regards, 
Haig 
  
Haig Dalton MSc IHBC 
Historic Building Consultant 
                                                                                                                          
T:   +44 (0)1243 631243 
M: +44 (0)7774 428621 
E: haig.dalton@chilcroft.co.uk 
  
www.chilcroft.com 
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Registered in England & Wales   No. 05951378   © Copyright All Rights Reserved 

For and on behalf of Chilcroft Limited. This e-mail and any attachment are intended for the named addressee only. This e-mail and any 
attachment may contain information which is confidential and unless you are the named addressee, please do not copy, use, or disclose this 
e-mail nor any attachment, to anyone else and, please delete this e-mail and any attachment from your system. Chilcroft scan all outgoing 
messages for viruses however, it does not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses being passed. Liability cannot be accepted 
for statements made by the sender and not made on behalf of Chilcroft Limited. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful 
if you would notify us immediately by return. If you need assistance, please phone +44 (0) 20 3151 0212. We thank you for your co-operation. 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 10:23 AM 
To: haig.dalton@chilcroft.co.uk 
Subject: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02514/LBC 
  
Please see attached document 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
  
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council. 
  
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
  
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 
  
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator. 
  
E-mail or phone 44  (0) 1243 785166 
contact@chichester.gov.uk 


